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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 7:19 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-SNM24D204501/SMZ7945L/C02/CHEESC;  Your Ref: TK.LLM.GBH2269M

 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Chee So Chow (CTPIS) <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2024 10:44 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-SNM24D204501/SMZ7945L/C02/CHEESC; Your Ref: TK.LLM.GBH2269M 
 

[Confidential] 

 
Hi Team 
  
Please arrange Marcus Chua to conduct PRS as single joint expert. 
  

Thank you. 
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Chee So Chow 

Claims Department 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 

  

*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

  
  
  
From: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Chee So Chow (CTPIS) <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Hui Ting Tang <huiting@crossbordersllc.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204501/SMZ7945L/C02/CHEESC & Your Ref: TK.LLM.GBH2269M 
  

  

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

Dear Sirs/Madam 
  
1.         We refer to your email appended below. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  
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2.         We are instructed that our client has confirmed  Marcus Chua from Lkk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as single joint expert. 
  
3.         Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  
  

Venue:              LLM AUTO LEASING PTE LTD 
Address:           c/o Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
Blk C #01-56 
Singapore 417883 

Contact:            Ah Soon (9755 2088) 
  
4.        Please liaise with the above workshop directly. 
  
Thank You 
Corene 
TEL: 6438 1323 (EXT 2004) 
Litigation Department 
  

CrossBorders LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  (65) 6438 1323 
Fax:  (65) 6438 2313  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

This email and any files transmitted with it contains confidential information and is intended solely only for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named 
addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email 
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited. Thank You. 

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL. 

  
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:18 PM 
To: sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com; corene@crossbordersllc.com; huiting@crossbordersllc.com 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204501/SMZ7945L/C02/CHEESC & Your Ref: TK.LLM.GBH2269M 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  
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W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. 
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


